

Date:	Time:	Location:
November 9, 2023	3:30 - 5:30 PM	Building 3 Room 104

I. Call to Order

Chair calls the meeting to order at 3:38 PM

Time Keeper Oscar 0.5

Please make sure to verbally call and type it in the chat at the interval 1 minute, 30 seconds, and time. SAY THE TIME OUT LOUD.

Land Acknowledgement Ava 0.5

We would like to acknowledge that Cañada College sits on the traditional land of the Ramaytush (Rah-my-toosh) Ohlone (Oh-LOW-nee) peoples, and to pay respects to past elders and honor the present community. Long before Cañada College existed, this area was home to the Ramaytush Ohlone peoples who still have a presence in the bay today. Let us not forget the colonization of this land. Let us honor the people who have stewarded this land for generations, and let us honor the truth.

2. Roll Call 1

Total Members= 13	Quorum = 7
President, Yuliana Leon Subias	Vice President, Chloe Knott
COA, Ignacio Morales 3 absent	CODM, Cailey Murad
COPR, Leonardo Moreno	COP, Vijeet Upadhyay
SAL-KAD, Vacant	SAL-STEM, Katie Hasse
SAL-BDW, Vacant	SAL-CEMC, Ava Johnson
SN, Oscar Arreola Buendia 1 tardy	SN, Philip Roidmaier 1 tardy
	COF, Arya Shadan 1 absent
	SAL-HSS, Vacant
	SN, Graham Sheardown 1 absent

SN, Mia Berta

3. Adoption of the Agenda 2

Only changes in the order of the agenda or removal of items from the agenda are allowed. Additions must be in compliance with The Brown Act. Leonardo
moves to adopt the Student Senate agenda for November 9, 2023. Seconded by Motion passes unanimously by all those present.

4. Approval of the Minutes 2

[November 2, 2023](#) Leonardo

moves to approve the minutes for november 2, 2023 Seconded by this motion passes unanimously by all those present

5. Hearing of the Public

This time is reserved for members of the public who wish to address the Associated Students of Cañada College on non-agenda items. If time is limited, the discussion will be restricted to 2 minutes per speaker and 2 minutes per topic. VP Knott 2

6. Reports

a. College Administration Representative(s) Report(s) Dean Hartman 2

b. Public Safety Reports Zorie Gomez 2

c. Student life and Leadership Manager Sergio Suarez 3

Trustee Reports, Academic Senate Reports, DEAC Reports, Technology, and PBC Arthur Veloso 3

Programing Board

Freinds giving: Ava 2

Gifts have been purchased, and String, Leo will bring speakers

Winter ball Vijeet 2

Finish facility req form, Food and Decorations, Final selections this tuesday, Sergio will be DJ

g. Student Senate

(This is a time to hear about Participatory Governance and Student Senate Initiatives that has been recently attended).

President: Yuliana Leon 2

Bylaw change 1 to 3, Food options, future agenda items, wrapped up vending committee meetings

Vice President: Chancelor work committee Chloe Knott 1

Trustee Arthur Veloso presents to have respect for everyone during the conflict draft, skyline had a Tongan event, reduced meals from 12 to 8 dollars and want more asian food option, Extended food hours for late night students at CSM, Skyline is looking for funding for their athletic center.

Commissioner of Public Records:	<i>Leonardo</i>	1
Commissioner of Finances:	<i>Arya Shadan</i>	1
Commissioner of Activities: Umoja demands chart, mental health counselors,	<i>Ignacio Morales</i>	1
Commissioner of Publicity:	<i>Vijeet Upadhyay</i>	1
Commissioner of Design and Marketing:	<i>Cailey Murad</i>	1
Senator at Large for STEM: SSPC, action item, sub committee for make registration easier!, need ASCC representative Program reviews, different presentations, Health center has a lot of resources for health care We have a new compsci professor, Might be change in the Comp Sci department.	<i>Katie Hasse</i>	2
Senator at Large for BDW:	<i>Vacant</i>	0
Senator at Large for HSS:	<i>Vacant</i>	0
Senator at Large for CEMC:	<i>Ava Johnson</i>	1
Senator at Large for KAD:	<i>Vacant</i>	0
Senator:	<i>Oscar Arreola Buendia</i>	1
Senator:	<i>Philip Roidmaier</i>	1
Senator:	<i>Graham Sheardown</i>	1
Senator:	<i>Mia Berta</i>	1

7. Special Presentations

1. Halloween Bash Postevent Presentation	<i>Yuliana</i>	7
---	----------------	---

8. New Business

2. Update PS4 to PS5 and include video game for 5. One of them has to be GTA 5 game.	<i>Phill</i>	10
There is only 100 dollars in the game account moves postpone this item until next week. seconded by. this motion passes		
We should upgrade the PS4 to PS5 because people would appreciate the latest technology and compatible games currently games are old from 2018, We should get new games for our students		
3. Funding request for the Star Party	<i>Yuliana</i>	10
jay is requesting money for the star party event that occurred on october 27th, they had money to buy their food and bought it, however because of the power outage on campus they had to cancel the event What exactly are we refunding? The food or everything else? Just the food (Taco Bell) Arya Moves to postpone this item until further notice. seconded by Cailey. this motion.		
4. Funding Request for Middle Eastern History workshop	<i>Chloe</i>	10

Vijet moves to approve \$1000 for Professor Noonan's faculty fee as well as food, from the program assistance account for the Middle Eastern history workshop. Held on November 30th during the student senate business meeting. Second by Arya, this motion passes

5. Technology durring meeting

Phil 10

Chloe moves to table this item until it becomes a problem in the future. Second by Arya, This motion passes by all those present

5. Event brainstorming for Spring semester events

Sergio/Yuliana 30

- Spring Art Fair, Student Art displays
- Earth Day Celebration
- Fashion Showcase by students
- DIY crafting fair
- Charity Run
- Educational Workshop
- Campus Clean up day
- Clothes Swap
- Persian New years
- Drive in Movie or on the Lawn
- Car Show
- Food Truck Day
- Old events
- Dance event
- Black History Event
- Informative events with speakers
- APII event last spring was fun
- A lot of trips happenend last semester
- We should do more events like going out with the team
- We should get out shirts done
- We have lan acknowlegments, what does that mean for our event and different pockets of identity that we represent, Try to reflect upon that
- Skyline has a bunch of vendors event
- Zen garden
- AD Board for events
- Scavenger hunt event
- Campus tour
- Welcome Week
- Destrees event
- Pet Therapy event
- Look up event (who students look up to) with quotes
- Leadership award ceremony
- Help eachother event
- Talent Show, Poetry Slam
- Humanity events
- Music events
- Gallery walk event
- Film Festival
- Game night (board games)

Retreat events:

9. Interviews and appointments

11 . Open Forum and Feedback

Chloe: Muslim Students are looking for dedicated "prayer room" that is permanent. Only for their religion (Muslim)
They want a quiet and distant room

Purpose of the statement would be a bold claim as a student senate and say we are making a safe space for a prayer room

Chloe is making a group to solve the prayer room

Next meeting is

Chair calls the meeting to end at pm

